Jeanesse De Jesus

RN, ICU - Intensive Care Unit

(225) 252-6107 - jenhilario@yahoo.com

Dedicated Intensive Care Unit Nurse with more than 2 years of experience providing care to patients in Compact States. For my next opportunity I'm looking for possibility of working in other states to gain more experience and knowledge within my scope of practice. I have used EPIC and Paragon charting systems. Goal-driven. Passionate about nursing and I am really excited to be able to work with patients and help make a difference in their state of health, holistically.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse	11/2021 - Current
Baton Rouge General Medical Center - Bluebonnet	Baton Rouge, LA
Care for critically ill patientsvents, IV start, IV drips management, etc.	
Registered Nurse	11/2021 - Current
Palmetto Health Baptist Parkridge	Columbia, SC
IV drips Management, Cardiac Monitoring, Critical Care, assist with Vent Management, Medical ICU patients	
Registered Nurse	11/2019 - 11/2021
Baton Rouge General Medical Center - Bluebonnet	Baton Rouge, LA
Care for critically ill patientsvents, IV start, IV drips management, etc.	

EDUCATION

DN

Baton Rouge General Medical Center School of Nursing

LICENSES

Compact States, null

Expires Invalid date

Louisiana, RN

209271, Expires 01/2023, Compact state

CERTIFICATIONS

BLS

Expires 10/2023

BLS

Expires 10/2023

ACLS

Expires 01/2023

NIHSS

Expires 10/2022

10/2019

Baton Rouge, LA

REFERENCES

Kelley Guchereau

Charge RN kelley.guchereau@brgeneral.org - (225) 614-8340

Fabian Cezar

Charge RN - Baton Rouge General Medical Center - Bluebonnet fabian.cezar@brgeneral.org - (225) 803-2108